SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: Board of Administration FROM: Stacee Fischer
Police & Fire Dept. Retirement Plan
SUBJECT: Change Retirement Effective Date DATE: December 16, 2022
Mr. Eric Magnuson
Approved FanYau Date 12/19/22
RECOMMENDATION

Change the retirement effective date from December 11, 2022, to December 25, 2022, for Mr. Eric
Magnuson, Police Lieutenant for the San Jose Police Dept.

BACKGROUND

At the December 1, 2022, Board meeting, the Police & Fire Department Retirement Plan Board of
Administration approved the service retirement date for Mr. Magnuson effective
December 11, 2022.

Retirement Services received email notification on December 7, 2022, from the Mr. Magnuson
stating that he would like to change his retirement date. Therefore, his retirement date needs to be
changed from December 11, 2022, to December 25, 2022.

ANALYSIS

Mr. Magnuson is requesting that the Board approve the request to change his retirement date from
December 11, 2022, to December 25, 2022.

Stacee Fischer
Stacee Fischer
Analyst

Enclosure: Email of Request from Mr. Magnuson
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Fischer, Stacee

From: Magnuson, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Fischer, Stacee

Cc: Co-Garcia, Marivic

Subject: Magnuson Delayed Retirement Date
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Stacee,

Unfortunately | am going to have to delay my retirement until December 25 (last day December 24.). Please let me
know if there is anything | need to do on my end. | am also retiring from PERS. Will you notify them, or do | need to?

Thank you,
Eric.

Sent from my iPhone



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
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